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To: SAC, San Francisco '
! - From: Director, FBI s h e by - L) ‘) g
“///‘ ,( JAMES BRESCOLL : ]‘r ST A
INFORMATION CONCERNING »0 " g SFY! Tl it
- {CRIMINAL DIVISIO!\) '
< Encloscd hercwith are two copies of a self- o
explanatory letter which was received {Attorney General
Robert F. hennedy from onc James Brescoll, 105 Wabash -,
Avenue, San Jose 28, Califoraia. )

A search of Bureau indices has fai led to locate . -
any infomn:ion concerning Brescoll. : . -

San Francisco should advise the Bu reay title of -
.case in which Brescoll was interviewed and reason: for
interview. ‘
Enclosures 2
SFM/sepr"
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NOTE:

‘Brescoll wrote a letter to AG advising he had been
interviewed by FBI Agents as a suspect concerning a letter
that had been written to the AG, Brescoll assured the AG
that he did not write any such letter and apologized for
whoever may have written same.” Letter .is not offensive
towards interview by FBI. SF bemﬁ requested to identify case
in which Brescol} intervifv;ed for ureau s infoi-matxon.
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